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Addendum No.: One

Date Of Addendum: January 7, 2019

CT DAS l Construction Services l Office of Legal Affairs, Policy, and Procurement
Bathroom renovations and ADA Upgrades
410 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT
BI – 2B – 400
Bid Due Date / Time:

TO:

1/16/2019

1:00 PM

Prospective Bid Proposers:
This Addendum forms part of the “Contract Documents” and modifies or clarifies the original “Contract Documents”
for this Project dated 9/14/18. Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the total number the Addenda
issued for this Project on the space provided on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form.
Failure to acknowledge receipt of the total number the Addenda issued for this Project on the space provided
on Section 00 41 00 Bid Proposal Form shall subject Bid Proposers to disqualification.

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced above.
Questions (Items 10-29) are transcribed verbatim from the RFI-s received.

Item 1:
In Section 02 82 13 Asbestos Abatement, Paragraph 1.2 DESCRIPTION OF WORK
DELETE: Sub-Paragraphs B, C, D.
SUBSTITUTE:
B.

The results of laboratory analysis indicate asbestos-containing material (ACM) is present in the areas of the
building to be renovated in this project. A complete listing of all suspect materials sampled, results of testing is
documented in attached asbestos inspection reports. See also Floor Plans included in Section 05 80 00.1 2016
ATC Report Appendix B Drawings. Specifically the following materials have been determined to be ACM:
1.
2.
3.
4.

Joint Compound in gypsum board walls in Janitor’s Rooms.
12”x12” Gray Floor Tile and Associated Mastic in all Janitor’s Rooms.
Mirror Adhesive (Presumed).
Joint compound in gypsum board walls behind ceramic tile (Presumed).

C.

The scope of work includes the removal of ACM as part of building renovation. Coordinate locations and
identity of building components or materials to be removed under this section with other sections of the Project
Manual and contract drawings A0.02, A1.00, A1.01, P1.01, M1.01, and E1.01. Coordinate with Project Phasing
as specified in section 01 11 00 Summary of Work, 1.5 Work Sequence.

D.

The scope of work in this section includes but is not limited to the removal of the following ACM:
1. Gypsum Board Wall at all locations where walls are demolished and where new penetrations are required.
See A.1.00, P1.01, M1.01, A1.01.
2. Gypsum wall board behind ceramic tile - on all walls called to have the tile removed.
3. 12”x12” Gray Floor Tile and Associated Mastic at Janitors Closets West (all four floors), Floor Tile and
Residual Mastic and Janitors Closets East (all four floors).
4. Mirror Adhesive (Presumed) at all locations.”

Item 2:
In Drawing A1.00, DEMOLITION LEGEND:
DELETE: Note 8
SUBSTITUTE: Note 8: Remove gypsum board wall and tile from floor to underside of deck. Asbestos Abatement
required because of ACM presumed present in joint compound.
ADD: Note 19: Dimensions of cuts in walls are dimensions of finished construction. See A1.01.
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Item 3:
In Drawings A.1.00, A.1.01:
ADD: Cut new doors in the existing walls at Corridor East on 2nd, 3rd and 4th floors, for access to sprinkler valves in
Janitor’s Closets.
See 1/SKA-1, 2/SKA-1.

Item 4:
In Drawing A.3.01, DOOR SCHEDULE:
SUBSTITUTE: 3/SKA-1

Item 5:
In Drawing A.2.01, Detail 10 DF GUARD PANEL:
SUBSTITUTE: 4/SKA-1

Item 6:
In Drawing A.2.01, Detail 3.4 MEN’S ROOM WEST WALL:
SUBSTITUTE: 5/SKA-1

Item 7:
In Drawing P2.01:
ADD: Route new water piping through bathrooms to avoid additional ceiling demo work. See SKP-1.

Item 8:
In Drawing P2.02:
ADD: Insulate and heat trace 3” Drain pipe in lower level ceiling. See SKP-2.

Item 9:
In Drawing E2.01: GENERAL NOTES:
ADD: Provide 20 amp, 120 volt circuit (2#12+#12G) from first floor receptacle panel to pipe heat tracing in lower
level ceiling. Provide new 20 amp GFI circuit breaker for new circuit.

Item 10:
Question: Is there a spec for the fritted glass panel next to the water cooler on the 1st floor?
Answer: Provide ¾” thick, clear laminated tempered glass with polished edges and ½” radius corners. See 4/SKA-1.

Item 11:
Question: What is the floor to bottom of deck height at each floor?
Answer: Floor-to-floor height is 12’-5” +/-, 4th floor-to-roof height is 13’-0” +/- (verify in field).
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Item 12:
Question: Can you please confirm the existing deck height?
Answer: see Answer to Item 11 above.

Item 13:
Question: Drawing E2.01:
a. The light fixture over the sinks in the West Mens room on floors 2-4 indicates “B-2”. This fixture does not
appear on the lighting schedule. Please advise
b. Storage rooms on the 2nd-4th floor indicate a Type “A” light fixture for the 3 lights within these rooms. This
fixture does not appear on the light fixture schedule. Please advise.
Answer:
a. The light fixture over the sinks in the West Men’s room on floors 2-4 indicated “B-2” shall be “A-7”.
b. Storage rooms on the 2nd-4th floor light fixture indicated Type “A” shall be Type “B”.

Item 14:
Question: Are we to include fees for building permit in bid?
Answer: No building permit fees required.

Item 15:
Question: On drawing A1.00 there is a note saying all demo work will be included even if it is not shown on drawing.
We have no way of knowing if asbestos will be uncovered behind the walls and ceilings. Is it confirmed that the pipes
do not have asbestos?
Answer: See Section 01 35 16 and 01 20 00 regarding requirements and unit prices if additional asbestos containing
materials are encountered.

Item 16:
Question: Invitation to Bid (Spec 00 11 16) indicates that the walkthrough was mandatory, however the Pre-Bid
Agenda indicates that is was recommended. Please confirm the invitation is correct and that the walkthrough was
Mandatory.
Answer: Walk-through was Mandatory. Sign-in sheet attached to the Addendum.

Item 17:
Question: Specification 00 62 16.1 regarding the Asbestos Insurance, it indicates that the General Contractor is to
carry this insurance. Since abatement is a licensed trade, there are few if any general contractors that would self
perform this work. Would this insurance only be applicable to the contractor actually doing the abatement work or
is this specification correct and the insurance is to be carried by the general contractor as well.
Answer: This insurance requirement to be applicable to the contractor doing the abatement work.

Item 18:
Question: Spec Section 00 41 00 2.9.1 Special Hazards Insurance:
If a subcontractor is performing the abatement scope and carries the asbestos abatement liability insurance is that
sufficient? Or is the prime contractor required to have this coverage?
Answer: See Answer to Item 17 above.
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Item 19:
Question: On the door schedule door 1.5 calls out for the frame as existing. It is a new drywall. Are we using one
of the removed frames or providing a new frame?
Answer: Provide new frame. See 3/SKA-1 for Door Schedule.

Item 20:
Question: 9/A2.01 shows insulation in the walls. However, in specification 072100 there are 3 different types of
insulation specified. Please advise which type of insulation should be used.
Answer: Provide insulation specified in Section 07 21 00 Paragraph 2.03 SOUND ATTENUATION BATT
INSULATION.

Item 21:
Question: Specification 061000 2.01 F.2 indicates that the Millwork vendor and installer is to be AWI QCP
certified. It will be difficult to get the QCP contractors to bid this project due to the size of the millwork package.
Can this requirement be waived as long as the millwork is built to QCP standards?
Answer: Yes, the requirement can be waived as long as the millwork is built to QCP standards.

Item 22:
Questions:
Regarding the art hanging rails:
a. Specification 055000 2.03 calls for hanging rods while Drawing 6/A3.01 calls for hanging cables. Please
advise which is correct
b. Please indicate desired length of cables or rods.
c. Please confirm if these rails are to go on the north and south corridor walls of 2nd-4th floor as well. The
note on 2/A1.01 indicates to match wall finishes and does not mention these rails.
d. Section 055000 3.01 D calls for 2 hanging rods per foot. Based on the linear footage from the elevations
(figuring North and South as well on the 2nd-4th floor), there would be around 900 hangers. Please advise
if this is the correct quantity that is desired.
Answers:
a. Provide hanging cables.
b. Length of cables: 2’.
c. Provide rails on all walls.
d. Provide 25 hanging cables per floor.

Item 23:
Question: Upon removal of the existing floor system, which prep shall be used prior to installing the new floor?
Spec 093000 2.06 A indicates to use a filler recommended by the manufacturer, however there is also Spec
096510 which indicates to use a self leveler on the entire floor.
Answer: Use self leveler as per Section 9 65 10.

Item 24:
Question: Regarding the demo of the existing floor tiles, what is under the tile? Is it a mud job, if so how thick? Or
is it thinset?
Answer: Thinset presumed.
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Item 25:
Question: In the men’s rooms, Specification 102800 3.05 and floor plans show/indicate 3 mirrors in each room.
However the elevations only show 2 mirrors. Please advise which is correct. If there are to be 3 please provide
size for 3rd one.
Answer: 1’6” wide by 6’ tall mirror, installed by the entry door, see location in plan 1/A1.01 and elevation 4/SKA-1.

Item 26:
Question: The wall mirrors are spec-ed to have z clips for hanging but the manufacturers will not mount z clips on
them as the epoxy fails over time. Is there an alternate preferred hanging method?
Answer: The intent is to conceal mount the mirrors. Provide concealed mounting system as per manufacturer’s
recommendations.

Item 27:
Question: Regarding Specification 014523.13:
a. There are several parts of this specification that make reference to Green Building and related credits. As
far as we can tell this is not a LEED or CT High Performance Building project. Also majority of this
specification seems to be written for new building construction. The only new equipment is 2 exhaust
fans on the roof, the supply air is part of the existing system that is to [be] reused. Please confirm if this
specification is needed or not.
Answer: This is not a LEED or CT High Performance Building Project. The specification is for air-quality testing for
indoor air pollutant constraints.

Item 28:
Question: For the new roof top exhaust fans and curbs. What is the existing roof system: EPDM, PVC, ballasted,
etc? Is it under warranty? If so, which manufacturer is it warrantied under?
Answer: Existing roof system is EPDM. Warrantee is 20 years, beginning date 12/05/2013. See attached
warrantee Certificate.

Item 29:
Question: Detail 5 on A3.01 indicates that corner guards are to be a 2 piece system, wall clip with a snap on
cover. Specification 097216 2.06 A indicates the same. However, basis of design Roppe Rubber accessory #19 is
a single piece molded guard that glues directly to the wall. Johnsonite is the same. Pawling does offer the retainer
and vinyl covers however there are multiple types. Please advise which product is correct, the single molded
piece or the 2-piece system. If the 2-piece system is correct, please provide a basis of design with model number.
Answer: Provide 2- piece system with snap on cover. Use the following products as base of design: Pawling: CG20 corner guards, and CG-11 end wall guards. Similar products by Wallguard: Series 2305 corner guards, and
Wallguard Series 2320 end wall guards.

Item 30:
Substitution Request: CSI 1.5C Request Form Speedflow Plus M17 & Dyson Airblade V.
Substitution accepted for SpeedFlow Plus M17-ACS-UL (satin stainless steel) manufactured by Saniflow.

Item 31:
Specification Section 50.80 00:
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EMSL Order: 241806451

EMSL Analytical, Inc.

Customer ID: ATCE54
Customer PO: 18-10133-0001

29 North Plains Highway, Unit # 4 Wallingford, CT 06492

Tel/Fax: (203) 284-5948 / (203) 284-5978

Project ID:

http://www.EMSL.com / wallingfordlab@emsl.com

Attention: Ed Fennell

ATC Group Services LLC

Phone:

(860) 282-9924

Fax:

(860) 282-9826

290 Roberts Street

Received Date: 12/13/2018 12:10 PM

Suite 301

Analysis Date:

12/13/2018

Collected Date:

12/13/2018

East Hartford, CT 06108
Project: 2257318040/ 410 CAPITOL AVE HARTFORD, CT

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using Polarized
Light Microscopy
Non-Asbestos
Description

Appearance

121218-1A

Second floor right
men's - gypsum board
ceiling

Gray
Non-Fibrous
Homogeneous

5% Cellulose

95% Non-fibrous (Other)

None Detected

Second floor right
women's - gypsum
board ceiling

Gray
Non-Fibrous
Homogeneous

4% Cellulose

96% Non-fibrous (Other)

None Detected

Third floor left men's gypsum board ceiling

Gray
Non-Fibrous
Homogeneous

4% Cellulose
5% Glass

91% Non-fibrous (Other)

None Detected

Third floor left
women's - gypsum
board ceiling

Gray
Non-Fibrous
Homogeneous

5% Cellulose
2% Glass

93% Non-fibrous (Other)

None Detected

Second floor right
men's - joint
compound ceiling

White
Non-Fibrous
Homogeneous

100% Non-fibrous (Other)

None Detected

Second floor right
women's - joint
compound ceiling

White
Non-Fibrous
Homogeneous

100% Non-fibrous (Other)

None Detected

Third floor left men's joint compound
ceiling

White
Non-Fibrous
Homogeneous

100% Non-fibrous (Other)

None Detected

Third floor left
women's - joint
compound ceiling

White
Non-Fibrous
Homogeneous

100% Non-fibrous (Other)

None Detected

241806451-0001

121218-1B
241806451-0002

121218-1C
241806451-0003

121218-1D
241806451-0004

121218-2A
241806451-0005

121218-2B
241806451-0006

121218-2C
241806451-0007

121218-2D
241806451-0008

% Fibrous

Asbestos

Sample

% Non-Fibrous

% Type

Analyst(s)

Almedina Hodzic (6)
Lauren Butkus (2)

Almedina Hodzic, Asbestos Laboratory Manager
or Other Approved Signatory

EMSL maintains liability limited to cost of analysis . The above analyses were performed in general compliance with Appendix E to Subpart E of 40 CFR (previously EPA 600/M4-82-020 "Interim
Method"), but augmented with procedures outlined in the 1993 ("final") version of the method. This report relates only to the samples reported above, and may not be reproduced, except in full, without
written approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no responsibility for sample collection activities or analytical method limitations . Interpretation and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. All
samples received in acceptable condition unless otherwise noted. This report must not be used by the client to claim product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of
the federal government. EMSL recommends gravimetric reduction for all non -friable organically bound materials prior to analysis. Estimation of uncertainty is available on request.
Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Wallingford, CT NVLAP Lab Code 200700-0,

Initial report from: 12/13/2018 16:15:46
ASB_PLM_0008_0001 - 1.78 Printed: 12/13/2018 4:15 PM
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